

# **EOPS 2007-08 Annual Report**

October 2008

Prepared by:
Office of Institutional Research and Planning

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

INTRODUCTION	
RESULTS	
College Demographics	3
Age	4
Ethnicity	6
Gender	8
DSPS Status	9
ESL Status	
Educational Goal	
Enrollment Status	14
Enrollment Type	
Student Outcomes	
Academic Standing	19
Term and Cumulative GPA	21
Course Success and Retention	
Persistence	27
Degrees and Certificates	31
Completion of ESL Series	32

### INTRODUCTION

This report is intended to provide information regarding Extended Opportunity Programs and Services (EOPS) students and their course-taking behaviors. This report is divided into two sections: 1) college demographics and 2) student outcomes. Where possible the all student population is used as a comparison group. This report also includes benchmarks that may be used as a point of reference, including averages for the EOPS student population and all student population.

The data for this report are generated by SDCCD Information Systems. Students are measured as of Census and unless otherwise noted, college affiliation is determined on a course by course basis by the college offering the course. Where possible, outcomes are presented individually for each college and overall by all colleges. ECC students are included in the City College data. Please note that because students may take classes at multiple colleges, summed college totals may not match the all college total. Additionally, some percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Student demographics, academic standing, GPA and certificate/degree information are provided separately for each primary term (fall and spring) in the 2007-08 academic year. Course success and retention rates are calculated for Fall 07 and Spring 08 primary terms. Student persistence is calculated using Fall 06 students as the cohort persisting to the Fall 07 term. Completion of the ESL series is presented for all colleges only and is a cohort-based analysis.

Several of the measures used in this report warrant description.

- Census Enrollments OR Valid Enrollment All students who are enrolled as of the course
  designated Census (excludes Drops and Never Attends but includes Withdrawals).
  Characterized or marked by the week nearest to 20% of the number of weeks in the
  primary term and generally the Monday of census week.
- Retention Rate The percentage of students who complete a course with a grade of A, B,
   C, D, F, CR, NC, I or RD out of total census enrollments.
- *Success Rate* The percentage of students who complete a course with a grade of A, B, C, or CR out of total census enrollments.

- *Cumulative GPA* Student cumulative GPA measured at the completion of each term.
- *Term-to Term Persistence* The percentage of census enrolled students in a fall term who received a grade notation of A, B, C, D, F, CR, NC, I or RD (cohort) and who enrolled in at least one course in the subsequent spring term and received a grade notation of A, B, C, D, F, CR, NC, I or RD.
- *Annual Persistence* The percentage of census enrolled students in a fall term who received a grade notation of A, B, C, D, F, CR, NC, I or RD and who enrolled in at least one course in *both* the subsequent spring and fall terms and received a grade notation of A, B, C, D, F, CR, NC, I or RD.

## **RESULTS**

# **College Demographics**

Age

Table 1a. Age of EOPS Students by College; Fall 2007

	City C	College	Mesa	College	Miramai	College	All Co	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Under 18	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
18 - 24	332	54%	604	73%	244	57%	963	63%
25 - 29	85	14%	113	14%	67	16%	205	14%
30 - 39	75	12%	64	8%	61	14%	161	11%
40 - 49	79	13%	38	5%	35	8%	128	8%
50 and >	38	6%	14	2%	19	5%	61	4%
Unreported	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
Total	610	100%	833	100%	426	100%	1,519	100%

Table 1b. Age of All Students by College; Fall 2007

	City (	College	Mesa	College	Mirama	r College	All C	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Under 18	94	1%	646	3%	88	1%	819	2%
18 - 24	9,372	50%	13,457	58%	5,696	47%	24,643	53%
25 - 29	3,703	20%	4,309	19%	2,392	20%	8,555	18%
30 - 39	3,072	16%	2,835	12%	2,210	18%	6,874	15%
40 - 49	1,535	8%	1,286	6%	1,222	10%	3,591	8%
50 and >	1,038	6%	760	3%	601	5%	2,204	5%
Unreported	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
Total	18,814	100%	23,293	100%	12,209	100%	46,686	100%

Table 2a. Age of EOPS Students by College; Spring 2008

	City C	ollege	Mesa	College	Miramaı	College	All Co	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Under 18	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
18 - 24	393	55%	620	70%	235	55%	958	62%
25 - 29	98	14%	128	14%	76	18%	209	13%
30 - 39	100	14%	81	9%	62	15%	191	12%
40 - 49	89	12%	40	5%	29	7%	130	8%
50 and >	39	5%	23	3%	23	5%	67	4%
Unreported	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
Total	719	100%	892	100%	425	100%	1,555	100%

Table 2b. Age of All Students by College; Spring 2008

		9 971 9						
	City	College	Mesa	College	Mirama	ar College	All C	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Under 18	169	1%	430	2%	47	0%	643	1%
18 - 24	9,483	47%	13,205	56%	5,852	45%	23,731	50%
25 - 29	4,180	21%	4,755	20%	2,695	21%	9,266	20%
30 - 39	3,467	17%	3,126	13%	2,319	18%	7,319	16%
40 - 49	1,643	8%	1,360	6%	1,399	11%	3,852	8%
50 and >	1,075	5%	896	4%	785	6%	2,483	5%
Unreported	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
Total	20,017	100%	23,772	100%	13,097	100%	47,294	100%

#### **Ethnicity**

Table 3a. Ethnicity of EOPS Students by College; Fall 2007

	City C	ollege	Mesa	College	Mirama	r College	All Co	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
African-Amer.	159	26%	126	15%	26	6%	272	18%
Amer. Indian	10	2%	5	1%	2	1%	17	1%
Asian-Pacific	81	13%	277	33%	151	35%	380	25%
Filipino	9	2%	11	1%	23	5%	36	2%
Latino	220	36%	206	25%	47	11%	402	27%
White	86	14%	130	16%	111	26%	261	17%
Other	29	5%	37	4%	46	11%	88	6%
Unreported	16	3%	41	5%	20	5%	63	4%
Total	610	100%	833	100%	426	100%	1,519	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 3b. Ethnicity of All Students by College; Fall 2007

	City	College	Mesa	College	Mirama	ar College	All C	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
African-Amer.	2,389	13%	1,447	6%	671	6%	3,843	8%
Amer. Indian	170	1%	211	1%	100	1%	421	1%
Asian-Pacific	1,516	8%	3,715	16%	1,885	15%	5,915	13%
Filipino	887	5%	1,260	5%	1,201	10%	2,816	6%
Latino	5,792	31%	4,397	19%	1,720	14%	10,543	23%
White	5,873	31%	9,357	40%	5,033	41%	17,493	38%
Other	651	4%	683	3%	452	4%	1,488	3%
Unreported	1,536	8%	2,223	10%	1,147	9%	4,167	9%
Total	18,814	100%	23,293	100%	12,209	100%	46,686	100%

Table 4a. Ethnicity of EOPS Students by College; Spring 2008

	City C	College	Mesa	College	Mirama	r College	All Co	lleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
African-Amer.	186	26%	146	16%	46	11%	298	19%
Amer. Indian	6	1%	5	1%	2	1%	12	1%
Asian-Pacific	114	16%	295	33%	141	33%	387	25%
Filipino	10	1%	15	2%	24	6%	37	2%
Latino	248	35%	230	26%	59	14%	430	28%
White	93	13%	122	14%	89	21%	235	15%
Other	37	5%	36	4%	41	10%	84	5%
Unreported	25	4%	43	5%	23	5%	72	5%
Total	719	100%	892	100%	425	100%	1,555	100%

Table 4b. Ethnicity of All Students by College; Spring 2008

	City C	College	Mesa	College	Mirama	r College	All Co	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
African-Amer.	2,492	12%	1,582	7%	730	6%	3,959	8%
Amer. Indian	195	1%	208	1%	117	1%	443	1%
Asian-Pacific	1,592	8%	3,629	15%	1,956	15%	5,708	12%
Filipino	907	5%	1,274	5%	1,202	9%	2,692	6%
Latino	6,077	30%	4,464	19%	1,989	15%	10,775	23%
White	6,347	32%	9,490	40%	5,378	41%	17,763	38%
Other	693	4%	690	3%	472	4%	1,510	3%
Unreported	1,714	9%	2,435	10%	1,253	10%	4,444	9%
Total	20,017	100%	23,772	100%	13,097	100%	47,294	100%

#### Gender

Table 5a. Gender of EOPS Students by College; Fall 2007

	City C	ollege	Mesa	College	Miramaı	r College	All Co	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Female	415	68%	484	58%	259	61%	928	61%
Male	195	32%	349	42%	167	39%	591	39%
Unreported	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
Total	610	100%	833	100%	426	100%	1,519	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 5b. Gender of All Students by College; Fall 2007

	City C	College	Mesa	College	Mirama	r College	All Co	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Female	10,305	55%	12,594	54%	5,632	46%	24,143	52%
Male	8,508	45%	10,697	46%	6,570	54%	22,534	48%
Unreported	1	0%	2	0%	7	0%	9	0%
Total	18,814	100%	23,293	100%	12,209	100%	46,686	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 6a. Gender of EOPS Students by College; Spring 2008

	City C	College	Mesa	College	Miramaı	College	All Co	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Female	482	67%	518	58%	268	63%	971	62%
Male	237	33%	374	42%	157	37%	584	38%
Unreported	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
Total	719	100%	892	100%	425	100%	1,555	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 6b. Gender of All Students by College; Spring 2008

					<i>,</i>	- i - J -		
	City (	College	Mesa	College	Mirama	r College	All C	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Female	10,891	54%	12,833	54%	5,992	46%	24,203	51%
Male	9,123	46%	10,938	46%	7,098	54%	23,081	49%
Unreported	3	0%	1	0%	7	0%	10	0%
Total	20,017	100%	23,772	100%	13,097	100%	47,294	100%

#### **DSPS Status**

Table 7a. DSPS Status of EOPS Students by College; Fall 2007

	City C	ollege	Mesa (	College	Miramaı	· College	All Co	lleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
No	517	85%	773	93%	405	95%	1,366	90%
Yes	93	15%	60	7%	21	5%	153	10%
Total	610	100%	833	100%	426	100%	1,519	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 7b. DSPS Status of All Students by College; Fall 2007

	City C	ollege	Mesa (	College	Miramaı	· College	All Co	lleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
No	18,285	97%	22,724	98%	11,983	98%	45,542	98%
Yes	529	3%	569	2%	226	2%	1,144	3%
Total	18,814	100%	23,293	100%	12,209	100%	46,686	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 8a. DSPS Status of EOPS Students by College; Spring 2008

	City C	ollege	Mesa (	College	Miramar	· College	All Co	lleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
No	621	86%	825	93%	397	93%	1,396	90%
Yes	98	14%	67	8%	28	7%	159	10%
Total	719	100%	892	100%	425	100%	1,555	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 8b. DSPS Status of All Students by College; Spring 2008

	City	City College Mesa Co		College	College Miramar College			All Colleges	
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	
No	19,468	97%	23,167	98%	12,859	98%	46,107	98%	
Yes	549	3%	605	3%	238	2%	1,187	3%	
Total	20,017	100%	23,772	100%	13,097	100%	47,294	100%	

#### **ESL Status**

Table 9a. ESL Status of EOPS Students by College; Fall 2007

	City College		Mesa	Mesa College		Miramar College		olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
See Counselor for Placement	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
ESL Placement 19	12	2%	17	2%	9	2%	33	2%
ESL Placement 20	10	2%	26	3%	21	5%	51	3%
ESL Placement 30	11	2%	31	4%	24	6%	56	4%
ESL Placement 40	13	2%	15	2%	19	5%	39	3%
ESL 99-Native Language Track	556	91%	728	87%	341	80%	1,309	86%
No ESL Placement	8	1%	16	2%	12	3%	31	2%
Total	610	100%	833	100%	426	100%	1,519	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 9b. ESL Status of All Students by College; Fall 2007

	City	College	Mesa	College	Mirama	r College	All C	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
See Counselor for Placement	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
ESL Placement 19	128	1%	102	0%	67	1%	266	1%
ESL Placement 20	131	1%	107	1%	85	1%	293	1%
ESL Placement 30	114	1%	129	1%	99	1%	306	1%
ESL Placement 40	105	1%	91	0%	99	1%	254	1%
ESL 99-Native Language Track	17,892	95%	22,379	96%	11,690	96%	44,568	96%
No ESL Placement	443	2%	485	2%	169	1%	998	2%
Total	18,814	100%	23,293	100%	12,209	100%	46,686	100%

Table 10a. ESL Status of EOPS Students by College; Spring 2008

	City	College	Mes	a College	Mirama	ır College	All C	Colleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
See Counselor for Placement	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
ESL Placement 19	11	2%	18	2%	13	3%	35	2%
ESL Placement 20	17	2%	23	3%	20	5%	52	3%
ESL Placement 30	13	2%	34	4%	25	6%	55	4%
ESL Placement 40	22	3%	20	2%	11	3%	39	3%
ESL 99-Native Language Track	649	90%	784	88%	342	81%	1,348	87%
No ESL Placement	7	1%	13	2%	14	3%	26	2%
Total	719	100%	892	100%	425	100%	1,555	100%

Table 10b. ESL Status of All Students by College; Spring 2008

	City (	College	Mesa	College	Mirama	r College	All Co	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
See Counselor for Placement	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
ESL Placement 19	110	1%	98	0%	59	1%	253	1%
ESL Placement 20	108	1%	112	1%	86	1%	274	1%
ESL Placement 30	145	1%	140	1%	105	1%	331	1%
ESL Placement 40	122	1%	111	1%	80	1%	242	1%
ESL 99-Native Language Track	19,119	96%	22,865	96%	12,561	96%	45,256	96%
No ESL Placement	413	2%	446	2%	206	2%	938	2%
Total	20,017	100%	23,772	100%	13,097	100%	47,294	100%

#### **Educational Goal**

Table 11a. Educational Objective of EOPS Students by College; Fall 2007

	City	/ College	Mes	a College	Miram	ar College	All C	Colleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Transfer With AA	267	44%	366	44%	169	40%	651	43%
Transfer No AA	35	6%	88	11%	42	10%	132	9%
AA No Transfer	43	7%	46	6%	17	4%	89	6%
Voc Deg No Transf	6	1%	5	1%	6	1%	13	1%
Voc Cert No Transf	14	2%	7	1%	3	1%	21	1%
Decide Career	23	4%	30	4%	10	2%	52	3%
New Career	38	6%	22	3%	17	4%	64	4%
Update Job Skls	10	2%	8	1%	7	2%	19	1%
Maint Cert-License	22	4%	15	2%	3	1%	35	2%
Ed Development	4	1%	6	1%	5	1%	12	1%
Basic Skills	10	2%	12	1%	17	4%	33	2%
HS or GED	5	1%	14	2%	3	1%	17	1%
Undecided	121	20%	191	23%	111	26%	338	22%
Move from Non-Credit to Credit	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%
4-year College Student	11	2%	18	2%	5	1%	29	2%
Unreported	1	0%	5	1%	10	2%	13	1%
Total	610	100%	833	100%	426	100%	1,519	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 11b. Educational Objective of All Students by College; Fall 2007

	City	College	Mesa	College	Mirama	r College	All C	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Transfer With AA	6,332	34%	8,268	36%	4,035	33%	15,591	33%
Transfer No AA	2,233	12%	3,397	15%	1,438	12%	5,776	12%
AA No Transfer	964	5%	994	4%	611	5%	2,199	5%
Voc Deg No Transf	163	1%	140	1%	105	1%	357	1%
Voc Cert No Transf	316	2%	197	1%	174	1%	610	1%
Decide Career	698	4%	946	4%	388	3%	1,767	4%
New Career	1,723	9%	1,301	6%	985	8%	3,546	8%
Update Job Skls	848	5%	738	3%	933	8%	2,328	5%
Maint Cert-License	388	2%	373	2%	240	2%	869	2%
Ed Development	604	3%	939	4%	378	3%	1,719	4%
Basic Skills	188	1%	177	1%	142	1%	446	1%
HS or GED	122	1%	164	1%	57	1%	323	1%
Undecided	3,024	16%	4,216	18%	2,166	18%	8,169	18%
Move from Non-Credit to Credit	23	0%	13	0%	8	0%	41	0%
4-year College Student	1,098	6%	1,335	6%	347	3%	2,598	6%
Unreported	90	1%	95	0%	202	2%	347	1%
Total	18,814	100%	23,293	100%	12,209	100%	46,686	100%

Table 12a. Educational Objective of EOPS Students by College; Spring 2008

	City	College	Mes	a College	Miram	ar College	All (	Colleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Transfer With AA	316	44%	407	46%	170	40%	672	43%
Transfer No AA	45	6%	90	10%	34	8%	125	8%
AA No Transfer	42	6%	51	6%	28	7%	92	6%
Voc Deg No Transf	8	1%	5	1%	6	1%	13	1%
Voc Cert No Transf	13	2%	10	1%	1	0%	21	1%
Decide Career	27	4%	26	3%	8	2%	46	3%
New Career	44	6%	27	3%	19	5%	74	5%
Update Job Skls	14	2%	9	1%	8	2%	22	1%
Maint Cert-License	24	3%	19	2%	6	1%	40	3%
Ed Development	6	1%	6	1%	5	1%	13	1%
Basic Skills	11	2%	13	2%	14	3%	28	2%
HS or GED	7	1%	11	1%	5	1%	15	1%
Undecided	138	19%	192	22%	98	23%	339	22%
Move from Non-Credit to Credit	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%	1	0%
4-year College Student	20	3%	21	2%	11	3%	40	3%
Unreported	4	1%	5	1%	11	3%	14	1%
Total	719	100%	892	100%	425	100%	1,555	100%

Table 12b. Educational Objective of All Students by College; Spring 2008

	City (	College	Mesa	College	Mirama	r College	All C	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Transfer With AA	6,590	33%	8,331	35%	3,986	30%	15,196	32%
Transfer No AA	2,391	12%	3,426	14%	1,527	12%	5,734	12%
AA No Transfer	1,056	5%	1,004	4%	629	5%	2,203	5%
Voc Deg No Transf	174	1%	139	1%	93	1%	352	1%
Voc Cert No Transf	360	2%	216	1%	227	2%	703	2%
Decide Career	761	4%	962	4%	405	3%	1,802	4%
New Career	1,880	9%	1,417	6%	1,101	8%	3,808	8%
Update Job Skls	843	4%	779	3%	1,121	9%	2,480	5%
Maint Cert-License	445	2%	403	2%	339	3%	993	2%
Ed Development	654	3%	986	4%	401	3%	1,811	4%
Basic Skills	168	1%	182	1%	157	1%	442	1%
HS or GED	150	1%	207	1%	77	1%	398	1%
Undecided	3,319	17%	4,078	17%	2,286	18%	8,196	17%
Move from Non-Credit to Credit	20	0%	17	0%	14	0%	48	0%
4-year College Student	1,114	6%	1,533	6%	502	4%	2,765	6%
Unreported	92	1%	92	0%	232	2%	363	1%
Total	20,017	100%	23,772	100%	13,097	100%	47,294	100%

#### **Enrollment Status**

Table 13a. Enrollment Status of EOPS Students by College; Fall 2007

	City C	College	Mesa	College	Mirama	r College	All Co	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Current HS Student	0	0%	1	0%	2	1%	2	0%
First-Time	62	10%	104	13%	40	9%	189	12%
First-Time Transfer	15	3%	27	3%	18	4%	52	3%
Returning Transfer	3	1%	0	0%	2	1%	5	0%
Returning	24	4%	28	3%	13	3%	55	4%
Continuing	504	83%	673	81%	351	82%	1,214	80%
Unreported	2	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	0%
Total	610	100%	833	100%	426	100%	1,519	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 13b. Enrollment Status of All Students by College; Fall 2007

	City C	College	Mesa	College	Mirama	r College	All Co	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Current HS Student	334	2%	1,404	6%	228	2%	1,924	4%
First-Time	2,178	12%	2,242	10%	1,165	10%	5,189	11%
First-Time Transfer	2,866	15%	3,042	13%	1,218	10%	6,586	14%
Returning Transfer	687	4%	745	3%	1,044	9%	2,282	5%
Returning	1,155	6%	1,234	5%	802	7%	2,870	6%
Continuing	11,521	61%	14,587	63%	7,725	63%	27,706	59%
Unreported	73	0%	39	0%	27	0%	129	0%
Total	18,814	100%	23,293	100%	12,209	100%	46,686	100%

Table 14a. Enrollment Status of EOPS Students by College; Spring 2008

	City	y College	Mes	sa College	Mirar	nar College	All (	Colleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Current HS Student	1	0%	0	0%	3	1%	3	0%
First-Time	13	2%	18	2%	16	4%	40	3%
First-Time Transfer	8	1%	7	1%	5	1%	16	1%
Returning Transfer	2	0%	1	0%	3	1%	5	0%
Returning	4	1%	23	3%	5	1%	28	2%
Continuing	690	96%	843	95%	393	93%	1,462	94%
Unreported	1	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	0%
Total	719	100%	892	100%	425	100%	1,555	100%

Table 14b. Enrollment Status of All Students by College; Spring 2008

	City	College	Mesa	College	Mirama	ar College	All C	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Current HS Student	649	3%	1,399	6%	289	2%	2,299	5%
First-Time	1,042	5%	852	4%	633	5%	2,321	5%
First-Time Transfer	1,853	9%	2,497	11%	1,502	12%	5,177	11%
Returning Transfer	665	3%	806	3%	1,125	9%	2,333	5%
Returning	1,121	6%	1,178	5%	949	7%	2,906	6%
Continuing	14,629	73%	17,008	72%	8,576	66%	32,154	68%
Unreported	58	0%	32	0%	23	0%	104	0%
Total	20,017	100%	23,772	100%	13,097	100%	47,294	100%

### **Enrollment Type**

Table 15a. Enrollment Type of EOPS Students by College; Fall 2007

	City C	College	Mesa	College	Mirama	r College	All Co	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
HS Graduate	432	71%	609	73%	262	62%	1,064	70%
Passed GED	72	12%	61	7%	30	7%	133	9%
Attending Adult School	5	1%	3	0%	1	0%	6	0%
HS Proficiency	2	0%	6	1%	0	0%	7	1%
Current HS Student	0	0%	9	1%	0	0%	9	1%
Foreign HS Student	57	9%	111	13%	107	25%	212	14%
No HS Diploma	34	6%	26	3%	16	4%	68	5%
Have AA_AS Degree	6	1%	5	1%	7	2%	14	1%
Have BA or Higher	2	0%	3	0%	3	1%	6	0%
Total	610	100%	833	100%	426	100%	1,519	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 15b. Enrollment Type of All Students by College; Fall 2007

	City (	College	Mesa	College	Mirama	r College	All C	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
HS Graduate	12,982	69%	15,557	67%	7,931	65%	31,075	67%
Passed GED	1,249	7%	789	3%	470	4%	2,155	5%
Attending Adult School	39	0%	44	0%	20	0%	95	0%
HS Proficiency	118	1%	173	1%	68	1%	304	1%
Current HS Student	327	2%	1,401	6%	204	2%	1,898	4%
Foreign HS Student	1,036	6%	1,252	5%	728	6%	2,469	5%
No HS Diploma	474	3%	309	1%	153	1%	833	2%
Have AA_AS Degree	876	5%	1,069	5%	840	7%	2,431	5%
Have BA or Higher	1,713	9%	2,699	12%	1,795	15%	5,426	12%
Total	18,814	100%	23,293	100%	12,209	100%	46,686	100%

Table 16a. Enrollment Type of EOPS Students by College; Spring 2008

	City C	College	Mesa	College	Mirama	r College	All Co	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
HS Graduate	505	70%	657	74%	253	60%	1,092	70%
Passed GED	72	10%	54	6%	33	8%	131	8%
Attending Adult School	1	0%	4	0%	1	0%	4	0%
HS Proficiency	6	1%	6	1%	2	1%	9	1%
Current HS Student	2	0%	10	1%	1	0%	10	1%
Foreign HS Student	86	12%	117	13%	114	27%	223	14%
No HS Diploma	38	5%	30	3%	12	3%	63	4%
Have AA_AS Degree	8	1%	7	1%	7	2%	15	1%
Have BA or Higher	1	0%	7	1%	2	1%	8	1%
Total	719	100%	892	100%	425	100%	1,555	100%

Table 16b. Enrollment Type of All Students by College; Spring 2008

	City C	College	Mesa	College	Mirama	r College	All Co	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
HS Graduate	13,313	67%	15,509	65%	8,265	63%	30,358	64%
Passed GED	1,316	7%	852	4%	518	4%	2,240	5%
Attending Adult School	51	0%	114	1%	52	0%	198	0%
HS Proficiency	147	1%	190	1%	86	1%	331	1%
Current HS Student	636	3%	1,327	6%	247	2%	2,164	5%
Foreign HS Student	1,048	5%	1,286	5%	737	6%	2,439	5%
No HS Diploma	496	3%	319	1%	172	1%	837	2%
Have AA_AS Degree	977	5%	1,161	5%	890	7%	2,585	6%
Have BA or Higher	2,033	10%	3,014	13%	2,130	16%	6,142	13%
Total	20,017	100%	23,772	100%	13,097	100%	47,294	100%

### **Student Outcomes**

#### **Academic Standing**

Table 17a. Academic Standing of EOPS Students by College; Fall 2007

	City	/ College	Mes	Mesa College		Miramar College		All Colleges		
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%		
Good Standing	484	79%	647	78%	351	82%	1,191	78%		
Academic Probation	52	9%	61	7%	23	5%	120	8%		
Progress Probation	46	8%	68	8%	26	6%	115	8%		
Academic Disqualification	19	3%	31	4%	16	4%	56	4%		
Progress Disqualification	9	2%	26	3%	10	2%	37	2%		
Unreported	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%		
Total	610	100%	833	100%	426	100%	1,519	100%		

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 17b. Academic Standing of EOPS Students by College; Fall 2007

	City	College	Mesa	College	Mirama	r College	All C	olleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Good Standing	15,662	83%	19,239	83%	10,364	85%	39,121	84%
Academic Probation	976	5%	1,232	5%	534	4%	2,375	5%
Progress Probation	1,350	7%	1,679	7%	793	7%	3,165	7%
Academic Disqualification	351	2%	498	2%	238	2%	923	2%
Progress Disqualification	473	3%	644	3%	279	2%	1,098	2%
Unreported	2	0%	1	0%	1	0%	4	0%
Total	18,814	100%	23,293	100%	12,209	100%	46,686	100%

Table 18a. Academic Standing of EOPS Students by College; Spring 2008

	City	/ College	Mes	a College	Miram	ar College	All (	Colleges
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
Good Standing	568	79%	683	77%	335	79%	1,184	76%
Academic Probation	54	8%	76	9%	42	10%	140	9%
Progress Probation	44	6%	64	7%	22	5%	115	7%
Academic Disqualification	31	4%	40	5%	16	4%	71	5%
Progress Disqualification	22	3%	29	3%	10	2%	45	3%
Unreported	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
Total	719	100%	892	100%	425	100%	1,555	100%

Table 18b. Academic Standing of EOPS Students by College; Spring 2008

	City	City College		Mesa College		Miramar College		All Colleges	
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	
Good Standing	16,405	82%	19,457	82%	11,044	84%	39,186	83%	
Academic Probation	1,075	5%	1,411	6%	636	5%	2,622	6%	
Progress Probation	1,504	8%	1,667	7%	794	6%	3,200	7%	
Academic Disqualification	457	2%	594	3%	260	2%	1,060	2%	
Progress Disqualification	570	3%	643	3%	301	2%	1,158	2%	
Unreported	6	0%	0	0%	62	1%	68	0%	
Total	20,017	100%	23,772	100%	13,097	100%	47,294	100%	

#### **Term and Cumulative GPA**

Table 19a: All Colleges EOPS Term and Cumulative GPA; Fall 2007

		Term	Cumulative
		GPA	GPA
ETHNICITY	African-Amer.	2.24	2.27
	Amer. Indian	2.37	2.56
	Asian-Pacific	2.78	2.78
	Filipino	2.61	2.52
	Latino	2.55	2.55
	White	2.81	2.77
	Other	2.45	2.46
	Unreported	2.59	2.58
GENDER	Female	2.60	2.62
	Male	2.58	2.54
OLINDLIN	Under 18	3.17	2.75
	18 - 24	2.54	2.50
AGE	25 - 29	2.85	2.81
AGE	30 - 39	2.63	2.73
	40 - 49	2.61	2.69
	50 and >	2.52	2.72
EOPS Average		2.60	2.59
All Student I	Population	2.74	2.70

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 19b: All Colleges
EOPS Term and Cumulative GPA; Spring 2008

EOPS Term and Cumulative GPA, Spring 2006				
		Term GPA	Cumulative GPA	
	African-Amer.	2.22	2.22	
ETHNICITY	Amer. Indian	2.88	2.78	
	Asian-Pacific	2.76	2.75	
	Filipino	2.52	2.47	
	Latino	2.53	2.54	
	White	2.80	2.79	
	Other	2.75	2.65	
	Unreported	2.44	2.46	
GENDER	Female	2.61	2.59	
	Male	2.56	2.54	
GENDER	Under 18			
	18 - 24	2.51	2.49	
AGE	25 - 29	2.63	2.68	
AGL	30 - 39	2.81	2.68	
	40 - 49	2.76	2.75	
	50 and >	2.75	2.74	
EOPS Average		2.59	2.57	
All Student I	Population	2.76	2.76	

Table 20a: City College EOPS Term and Cumulative GPA; Fall 2007

		Term GPA	Cumulative GPA
ETHNICITY	African-Amer.	2.33	2.43
	Amer. Indian	2.53	2.80
	Asian-Pacific	2.86	2.86
	Filipino	3.10	2.87
	Latino	2.60	2.61
	White	2.68	2.76
	Other	2.44	2.70
	Unreported	2.86	2.82
GENDER	Female	2.58	2.63
GLINDLIN	Male	2.54	2.66
OLINDLIN	Under 18	3.17	2.75
	18 - 24	2.54	2.57
AGE	25 - 29	2.68	2.81
AGE	30 - 39	2.66	2.72
	40 - 49	2.43	2.59
	50 and >	2.55	2.74
EOPS Average		2.56	2.64
All Student I	Population	2.70	2.71

Table 20b: City College EOPS Term and Cumulative GPA; Spring 2008

EOFS Term and Cumulative GFA, Spring 2006						
		Term GPA	Cumulative GPA			
	African-Amer.	2.22	2.30			
ETHNICITY	Amer. Indian	2.79	3.16			
	Asian-Pacific	3.01	2.94			
	Filipino	2.58	3.02			
	Latino	2.55	2.59			
	White	2.77	2.83			
	Other	2.75	2.81			
	Unreported	2.55	2.62			
GENDER	Female	2.53	2.60			
	Male	2.63	2.67			
	Under 18					
	18 - 24	2.47	2.55			
AGE	25 - 29	2.50	2.66			
AGL	30 - 39	2.82	2.77			
	40 - 49	2.58	2.71			
	50 and >	2.82	2.79			
EOPS Average		2.56	2.63			
All Student I	Population	2.73	2.69			

Table 21a: Mesa College EOPS Term and Cumulative GPA; Fall 2007

		Term GPA	Cumulative GPA
	African-Amer.	2.11	2.19
ETHNICITY	Amer. Indian	2.00	2.41
	Asian-Pacific	2.71	2.74
	Filipino	2.80	2.63
	Latino	2.46	2.52
	White	2.81	2.76
	Other	2.61	2.44
	Unreported	2.31	2.42
GENDER	Female	2.54	2.63
GENDER	Male	2.53	2.51
	Under 18		
	18 - 24	2.48	2.48
AGE	25 - 29	2.80	2.80
AGE	30 - 39	2.51	2.75
	40 - 49	2.82	2.92
	50 and >	2.55	2.97
EOPS Average		2.54	2.58
All Student I	Population	2.71	2.64

Table 21b: Mesa College EOPS Term and Cumulative GPA; Spring 2008

EOF3 Term and Cumulative GFA, Spring 2006						
		Term GPA	Cumulative GPA			
	African-Amer.	2.26	2.19			
ETHNICITY	Amer. Indian	3.50	2.57			
	Asian-Pacific	2.69	2.72			
	Filipino	2.77	2.71			
	Latino	2.51	2.48			
	White	2.75	2.77			
	Other	2.87	2.65			
	Unreported	2.33	2.32			
GENDER	Female	2.62	2.58			
GENDER	Male	2.53	2.52			
	Under 18					
	18 - 24	2.54	2.51			
AGE	25 - 29	2.59	2.66			
AGE	30 - 39	2.62	2.53			
	40 - 49	3.25	2.87			
	50 and >	3.00	2.69			
EOPS Average		2.58	2.56			
All Student I	Population	2.73	2.74			

Table 22a: Miramar College EOPS Term and Cumulative GPA; Fall 2007

		Term GPA	Cumulative GPA
	African-Amer.	2.32	2.29
ETHNICITY	Amer. Indian	2.20	1.86
	Asian-Pacific	2.90	2.87
	Filipino	2.39	2.39
	Latino	2.71	2.68
	White	2.91	2.80
	Other	2.36	2.46
	Unreported	3.06	2.91
GENDER	Female	2.78	2.76
GENDER	Male	2.74	2.66
	Under 18		
	18 - 24	2.68	2.63
AGE	25 - 29	3.12	2.98
AGE	30 - 39	2.73	2.74
	40 - 49	2.90	2.87
	50 and >	2.43	2.65
EOPS Average		2.76	2.72
All Student	Population	2.86	2.86

Table 22b: Miramar College EOPS Term and Cumulative GPA; Spring 2008

	Term	Cumulativa
	GPA	Cumulative GPA
African-Amer.	2.06	2.17
Amer. Indian	2.30	1.98
Asian-Pacific	2.78	2.85
Filipino	2.34	2.30
Latino	2.49	2.61
White	2.90	2.83
Other	2.65	2.71
Unreported	2.54	2.64
Female	2.73	2.74
Male	2.54	2.57
Under 18		
18 - 24	2.51	2.57
25 - 29	2.87	2.81
30 - 39	3.00	2.82
40 - 49	2.80	2.84
50 and >	2.46	2.74
EOPS Average		2.68
Population	2.89	2.91
	Amer. Indian Asian-Pacific Filipino Latino White Other Unreported Female Male Under 18 18 - 24 25 - 29 30 - 39 40 - 49 50 and >	African-Amer. 2.06 Amer. Indian 2.30 Asian-Pacific 2.78 Filipino 2.34 Latino 2.49 White 2.90 Other 2.65 Unreported 2.54 Female 2.73 Male 2.54 Under 18 18 - 24 2.51 25 - 29 2.87 30 - 39 3.00 40 - 49 2.80 50 and > 2.46 ge 2.66

#### **Course Success and Retention**

Table 23: All Colleges
EOPS Course Success & Retention; Fall 2007/Spring 2008

		Valid Enrollments	Success Counts	Success Rate	Retention Counts	Retention Rate
	African-Amer.	2,491	1,341	54%	1,977	79%
	Amer. Indian	129	72	56%	104	81%
	Asian-Pacific	3,258	2,295	70%	2,753	84%
ETHNICITY	Filipino	299	167	56%	221	74%
ETHNICHT	Latino	3,692	2,346	64%	3,073	83%
	White	2,136	1,485	70%	1,802	84%
	Other	730	494	68%	620	85%
	Unreported	552	346	63%	466	84%
GENDER	Female	8,217	5,373	65%	6,896	84%
GLNDLK	Male	5,070	3,173	63%	4,120	81%
	Under 18	7	6	86%	6	86%
	18 - 24	8,471	5,344	63%	6,995	83%
AGE	25 - 29	1,730	1,169	68%	1,457	84%
AGE	30 - 39	1,493	1,023	69%	1,271	85%
	40 - 49	1,074	671	62%	853	79%
	50 and >	512	333	65%	434	85%
EOPS Total & Average		13,287	8,546	64%	11,016	83%
All Student I	Population	238,934	154,022	64%	195,146	82%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Table 24: City College EOPS Course Success & Retention; Fall 2007/Spring 2008

		Valid Enrollments	Success Counts	Success Rate	Retention Counts	Retention Rate
	African-Amer.	1,311	719	55%	1,064	81%
	Amer. Indian	71	41	58%	57	80%
	Asian-Pacific	444	312	70%	384	86%
ETHNICITY	Filipino	68	40	59%	54	79%
ETHNICITY	Latino	1,875	1,206	64%	1,594	85%
	White	630	408	65%	520	83%
	Other	218	141	65%	182	83%
	Unreported	129	84	65%	106	82%
GENDER	Female	3,265	2,043	63%	2,732	84%
GLNDLK	Male	1,481	908	61%	1,229	83%
	Under 18	7	6	86%	6	86%
	18 - 24	2,590	1,591	61%	2,171	84%
AGE	25 - 29	578	359	62%	480	83%
AGL	30 - 39	620	415	67%	525	85%
	40 - 49	671	398	59%	539	80%
	50 and >	280	182	65%	240	86%
EOPS Total & Average		4,746	2,951	62%	3,961	83%
All Student I	Population	81,182	50,223	62%	66,073	81%

Table 25: Mesa College EOPS Course Success & Retention; Fall 2007/Spring 2008

	LOF 3 Course Success & Retention, 1 an 2007/30/11ig 2000						
		Valid	Success	Success	Retention	Retention	
		Enrollments	Counts	Rate	Counts	Rate	
	African-Amer.	985	525	53%	768	78%	
	Amer. Indian	37	17	46%	27	73%	
	Asian-Pacific	1,957	1,331	68%	1,626	83%	
ETHNICITY	Filipino	63	41	65%	49	78%	
ETHNICHT	Latino	1,523	942	62%	1,226	80%	
	White	857	579	68%	704	82%	
	Other	223	154	69%	186	83%	
	Unreported	290	167	58%	240	83%	
GENDER	Female	3,352	2,174	65%	2,766	83%	
GENDER	Male	2,583	1,582	61%	2,060	80%	
	Under 18	0	-	-	-	-	
	18 - 24	4,416	2,743	62%	3,568	81%	
AGE	25 - 29	720	485	67%	601	83%	
AGE	30 - 39	479	311	65%	401	84%	
	40 - 49	217	150	69%	172	79%	
	50 and >	103	67	65%	84	82%	
<b>EOPS Total</b>	& Average	5,935	3,756	63%	4,826	81%	
All Student I	Population	109,728	71,041	65%	88,901	81%	

Table 26: Miramar College EOPS Course Success & Retention; Fall 2007/Spring 2008

		Valid Enrollments	Success Counts	Success Rate	Retention Counts	Retention Rate
	African-Amer.	195	97	50%	145	74%
	Amer. Indian	21	14	67%	20	95%
	Asian-Pacific	857	652	76%	743	87%
ETHNICITY	Filipino	168	86	51%	118	70%
ETHNICHT	Latino	294	198	67%	253	86%
	White	649	498	77%	578	89%
	Other	289	199	69%	252	87%
	Unreported	133	95	71%	120	90%
GENDER	Female	1,600	1,156	72%	1,398	87%
OLINDLIN	Male	1,006	683	68%	831	83%
	Under 18	0	-	-	-	-
	18 - 24	1,465	1,010	69%	1,256	86%
AGE	25 - 29	432	325	75%	376	87%
AGE	30 - 39	394	297	75%	345	88%
	40 - 49	186	123	66%	142	76%
	50 and >	129	84	65%	110	85%
<b>EOPS Total</b>	& Average	2,606	1,839	71%	2,229	86%
All Student I	Population	48,024	32,758	68%	40,172	84%

#### Persistence

Table 27: All Colleges EOPS Persistence; Fall 2006 to Fall 2007

		T	II	7 to 1 all 2007			
		Fall 06	Term to Tern	n Persistence	Annual Po	ersistence	
		Enrolled	Fall 06 to	Spring 07	Fall 06 to Fall 07		
		Cohort	Persistence	Persistence	Persistence	Persistence	
			Counts	Rate	Counts	Rate	
	African-Amer.	261	198	76%	139	53%	
	Amer Indian	15	12	80%	8	53%	
	Asian-Pacific	297	259	87%	206	69%	
ETHNICITY	Filipino	39	31	80%	24	62%	
LITINICITI	Latino	358	297	83%	228	64%	
	White	233	187	80%	118	51%	
	Other	84	69	82%	51	61%	
	Unreported	69	58	84%	41	59%	
GENDER	Female	866	714	82%	522	60%	
GENDER	Male	489	396	81%	293	60%	
	Unreported	1	1	100%	0	0%	
	Under 18	10	8	80%	7	70%	
	18 - 24	1,356	687	83%	512	62%	
AGE	25 - 29	10	140	79%	96	54%	
AGE	30 - 39	829	131	79%	99	60%	
	40 - 49	178	108	88%	74	60%	
	50 and >	165	37	73%	27	53%	
<b>EOPS Total</b>	PS Total & Average 1,356 1,111 82% 815 60%			60%			
All Student	Population	39,993	24,145	60%	13,227	33%	

Table 28: City College EOPS Persistence; Fall 2006 to Fall 2007

EOPS Total		631 15,347	476 8,435			54% 28%
			23	70%	17	52%
	40 - 49	81	68	84%	46	57%
AGE	30 - 39	88	68	77%	51	58%
۸۵۶	25 - 29	93	66	71%	49	53%
	18 - 24	331	248	75%	177	54%
	Under 18	5	3	60%	3	60%
GENDER	Male	210	153	73%	110	52%
GENDER	Female	421	323	77%	233	55%
	Unreported	32	24	75%	19	59%
	Other	31	23	74%	17	55%
	White	92	68	74%	46	50%
	Latino	214	170	79%	128	60%
ETHNICITY	Filipino	9	7	78%	6	67%
	Asian-Pacific	61	44	72%	29	48%
	Amer Indian	7	4	57%	4	57%
	African-Amer.	185	136	74%	94	51%
			Counts	Rate	Counts	Rate
		Cohort	Persistence	<u> </u>		
		Enrolled	Fall 06 to	Spring 07	Fall 06 t	o Fall 07
		Fall 06	Term to Terr	n Persistence	Annual P	ersistence

Table 29: Mesa College EOPS Persistence; Fall 2006 to Fall 2007

		Fall 06	Term to Terr	n Persistence	Annual Po	ersistence
		Enrolled	Fall 06 to	Spring 07	Fall 06 t	o Fall 07
		Cohort	Persistence	Persistence	Persistence	Persistence
			Counts	Rate	Counts	Rate
	African-Amer.	88	60	68%	36	41%
	Amer Indian	6	6	100%	3	50%
	Asian-Pacific	187	151	81%	117	63%
ETHNICITY	Filipino	13	8	62%	5	39%
ETHNICITI	Latino	143	112	78%	79	55%
	White	92	67	7 73% 31		34%
	Other	29	15	52%	11	38%
	Unreported	32	24	75%	12	38%
GENDER	Female	350	262	75%	174	50%
GLNDLK	Male	240	181	75%	120	50%
	Under 18	4	3	75%	2	50%
	18 - 24	423	326	77%	223	53%
AGE	25 - 29	70	51	73%	26	37%
AGL	30 - 39	55	34	62%	24	44%
	40 - 49	29	23	79%	15	52%
	50 and > 9 6 67% 4		4	44%		
<b>EOPS Total</b>	& Average	590	443	75%	294	50%
All Student I	Population	19,387	10,979	57%	5,387	28%

Table 30: Miramar College EOPS Persistence; Fall 2006 to Fall 2007

		T		10 Fall 2007			
		Fall 06	Term to Terr	n Persistence	Annual Po	ersistence	
		Enrolled	Fall 06 to	Spring 07	Fall 06 to Fall 07		
		Cohort	Persistence	Persistence	Persistence	Persistence	
			Counts	Rate	Counts	Rate	
	African-Amer.	33	19	58%	10	30%	
	Amer Indian	4	2	50%	0	0%	
	Asian-Pacific	108	83	77%	62	57%	
ETHNICITY	Filipino	24	18	75%	13	54%	
ETHNICITI	Latino	42	27	64%	15	36%	
	White	89	66	74%	44	49%	
	Other	41	32	78%	22	54%	
	Unreported	19	16	84%	8	42%	
GENDER	Female	230	169	74%	105	46%	
GLNDLK	Male	129	93	72%	69	54%	
	Unreported	1	1	100%	0	0%	
	Under 18	2	2	100%	2	100%	
	18 - 24	360	161	75%	110	51%	
AGE	25 - 29	2	36	66%	20	36%	
AGL	30 - 39	214	35	67%	23	44%	
	40 - 49	55	21	81%	14	54%	
	50 and >	52	8	73% 5 46%		46%	
EOPS Total & Average 360			263 73%		174	48%	
All Student F	Population	9,230	4,431	48%	2,229	24%	

#### **Degrees and Certificates**

Table 31a. Degrees and Certificates Awarded to EOPS Students by College 2007-08

	Cit	City College		Mesa College		mar College	All Colleges	
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
AA/AS Degree	13	50%	35	80%	28	62%	76	66%
Certificate 60 or More Units	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
Certificate 30 to Less than 59 Units	5	19%	3	7%	5	11%	13	11%
Mini-Certificate 18 or Fewer Units	8	31%	6	14%	12	27%	26	23%
Total	26	100%	44	100%	45	100%	115	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note: College indicates where award was conferred.

Table 31b. Degrees and Certificates Awarded to All Students by College 2007-08

	City	College	Mesa	College	Mirama	r College	All Colleges	
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
AA/AS Degree	601	63%	982	78%	443	56%	2,026	67%
Certificate 60 or More Units	0	0%	22	2%	0	0%	22	1%
Certificate 30 to Less than 59 Units	106	11%	162	13%	121	15%	389	13%
Mini-Certificate 18 or Fewer Units	251	26%	101	8%	228	29%	580	19%
Total	958	100%	1,267	100%	792	100%	3,017	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note: College indicates where award was conferred.

#### **Completion of ESL Series**

Table 32. All Student Course-Taking Behaviors Among First-Time Students Placing in ESL Level 19

	ESC	DL019	ESC	L020	ESO	L021	ESC	L022	ESC	L030	ESC	L031	ESO	L032	ESC	L040
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
No course taken	6	9%	15	23%	16	25%	16	25%	25	38%	27	42%	26	40%	36	55%
One time	51	78%	40	62%	41	63%	44	68%	33	51%	30	46%	36	55%	23	35%
Two times	7	11%	8	12%	8	12%	4	6%	6	9%	7	11%	3	5%	5	8%
Three times	1	2%	2	3%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	1	2%	0	0%	1	2%
Four times	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	2%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
Cohort total (N)	65	100%	65	100%	65	100%	65	100%	65	100%	65	100%	65	100%	65	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note: Cohort students include those who are taking an ESOL course in any term from Fall 2004 to Summer 2008, are considered EOPS in any term from Fall 2004 to Summer 2008, and who are placed in ESL Level 19 in the term in which they have an enrollment status of first time transfer or first time to college from Fall 2004 to Summer 2006. Cohort student enrollment in ESOL courses is measured to Summer 2008.

Note: Results are not representative of all students and should be used with caution due to the low number of cohort students.

Table 33. All Student Course-Taking Behaviors Among First-Time Students Placing in ESL Level 20

	ESC	L019	ESO	L020	ESC	L021	ESC	L022	ESC	L030	ESO	L031	ESO	L032	ESC	)L040
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
No course taken	30	97%	1	3%	1	3%	2	6%	8	26%	7	23%	8	26%	11	35%
One time	1	3%	28	90%	26	84%	28	90%	19	61%	24	77%	22	71%	17	55%
Two times	0	0%	1	3%	4	13%	1	3%	2	6%	0	0%	0	0%	3	10%
Three times	0	0%	1	3%	0	0%	0	0%	2	6%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
Four times	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	3%	0	0%
Cohort total (N)	31	100%	31	100%	31	100%	31	100%	31	100%	31	100%	31	100%	31	100%

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note: Cohort students include those who are taking an ESOL course in any term from Fall 2004 to Summer 2008, are considered EOPS in any term from Fall 2004 to Summer 2008, and who are placed in ESL Level 20 in the term in which they have an enrollment status of first time transfer or first time to college from Fall 2004 to Summer 2006. Cohort student enrollment in ESOL courses is measured to Summer 2008.

Note: Results are not representative of all students and should be used with caution due to the low number of cohort students.

Table 34. All Student Course-Taking Behaviors Among First-Time Students Placing in ESL Level 30

	ESOL020 ESOL021		ESC	ESOL022 ESOL		L030	ESOL031		ESOL032		ESOL040			
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%
No course taken	21	91%	21	91%	21	91%	1	4%	2	9%	1	4%	6	26%
One time	2	9%	2	9%	2	9%	19	83%	21	91%	21	91%	17	74%
Two times	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	2	9%	0	0%	1	4%	0	0%
Three times	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	1	4%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%
Cohort total (N)	23	100%	23	100%	23	100%	23	100%	23	100%	23	100%	23	100%

Note: Cohort students include those who are taking an ESOL course in any term from Fall 2004 to Summer 2008, are considered EOPS in any term from Fall 2004 to Summer 2008, and who are placed in ESL Level 30 in the term in which they have an enrollment status of first time transfer or first time to college from Fall 2004 to Summer 2006. Cohort student enrollment in ESOL courses is measured to Summer 2008.

Note: Results are not representative of all students and should be used with caution due to the low number of cohort students.

Table 35. All Student Course-Taking Behaviors Among First-Time Students Placing in ESL Level 40

	ESOL030		ESO	L031	ESO	L032	ESOL040		
	#	%	#	%	#	%	#	%	
No course taken	6	86%	6	86%	7	100%	0	0%	
One time	1	14%	1	14%	0	0%	7	100%	
Two times	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	0	0%	
Cohort total (N)	7	100%	7	100%	7	100%	7	100%	

Source: SDCCD Information System

Note: Cohort students include those who are taking an ESOL course in any term from Fall 2004 to Summer 2008, are considered EOPS in any term from Fall 2004 to Summer 2008, and who are placed in ESL Level 40 in the term in which they have an enrollment status of first time transfer or first time to college from Fall 2004 to Summer 2006. Cohort student enrollment in ESOL courses is measured to Summer 2008.

Note: Results are not representative of all students and should be used with caution due to the low number of cohort students.